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August 1, 2018

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Federal Election Commission

Office of Complaints Examination

and Legal Administration

Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal
Christal Dennis, Paralegal

1050 First Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re:  Tolling Agreement for MUR #s 7351, 7357, and 7382

Dear Ms. Ross:

[ have been retained as counsel for non-parties John Bolton Super PAC and Cabell Hobbs,
Treasurer (“Bolton™) in MUR #s 7351 and 7357, and as Respondents in MUR # 7382,

The Commission has previously entered into a tolling agreement related to the three
Matters Under Review listed above. That tolling agreement extended the time to respond to
respond until August 7, 2018. As you know, the former principals of Bolton are now employed in
high-level national security position at the White House, and we are working diligently to collect
information regarding the alleged violations of federal election laws. In addition, each of the
principals have been on significant international travel making them unavailable to counsel to
review the allegations in the three pending MURs. Consequently, we respectfully request to enter

into an additional tolling agreement, as attached hereto, that will extend the deadline to respond to
these matters until September 7, 2018.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

E. Mark Braden





